TO: NUUANU/PUNCHBOWL NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD
FROM: HONOLULU FIRE DEPARTMENT
DATE: JANUARY 03, 2023

SUBJECT: HONOLULU FIRE DEPARTMENT (HFD) NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD (NHB)
REPORT JANUARY 2023

The statistics provided below represent confirmed number of incidents in the NHB’s
geographical area for the previous month.

Should you have questions, please e-mail the HFD’'s Community Relations Office at
HFDNHB@honolulu.gov.

I. Information Previously Requested

Il. Incident Statistics for December 2022

A. Fires

Structure

Wildland/Brush

Nuisance*

Cooking

Activated Alarms (no fire)

abhwbd=
NON = O

B. Emergencies

Medical 56
Motor Vehicle Collision with Pedestrian 2
Motor Vehicle Crash/Collision 4
Mountain Rescues 2
Ocean Rescues 0
Hazardous Materials Incidents 0

ok wh =

*Nuisance fires include rubbish fires outside a structure or vehicle
[1l. Fire Safety Tips and Announcements

Fire Safety Tip:  Electrical Safety Tips

e Plug one heat-producing appliance (coffee maker, toaster, etc.) into a wall
receptacle outlet at a time.
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Major appliances (refrigerators, dryers, stoves, etc.) should be plugged directly
into a wall receptacle outlet. Extension cords and power taps or strips should
not be used.

Check electrical cords to ensure they are not running across doorways or under
carpets.

Extension cords are intended for temporary use. Have a licensed electrician
install additional receptacle outlets so you do not have to use extension cords.

Ensure that electrical work is performed by a licensed electrician.
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